United Nations Nations Unies resmmomm

GENERAL ASSEMBLEE ~ /eyfsc-2/em o
ASSEMBLY-  GENERALE g

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

Dual dlstrlbuttmn

L R

' Third Se351on
IR T MR ] SR T SUB-COMMITTEE 2-

' SUMMARY RECORD aF THE SIXTH MEETING

"Held st the Palais de Cha1110u, Paris,
on Thursday, 4 Novembsr 1648, &t 3 p.m.

CONTENTS _ _
Refugees and Displaced Persons: Part Three of the PnegressuReport_

of the Uhited Nations Mediator on Palestine: Aesistance to Refugees -
(8/618, 1/649, A/689/Add L '4/689/Corr. 1, A/C.3/315, A/C. 3/316
A/c.3/sC.2/2) (discues1on continued)

Chairman: Mr. G. de BEAUMONT France

Rapporteur: : Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS T -Cuba

"Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing, in
elther of the working languages (English or French), and within two
working days, to Mr. E, Delavenay, Director, Official Records Dlvision,
Roon 3015, Palais de Chaillot. Corrections should be accompanied by
or 1ncorporated in a letter on headed notepaper bearing the
appropriate symbol ‘number and eﬂclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent"
Corrections can be dealt with more speedlly by the services concerned
if delegctions will be good enough also to incorporate them.in a

mimeographed copy of the record.

AA



e D
i : e

*/0.3/50.2/8R 6

Page 2 '

REFUGEES AND DISFLACED PFRSONS: PART THREE OF THE PROGRESS B\(EPORT OF THE
_ UNITED NATIONS MEDIATOR OI PALISTINE: ASSISTANCE TO REFUGEES (A/61+8

A"A/é.ug, A/689/Add.-l- A£/689/Corr.1, A/C.3/315, Afe:3/3165 AfC.3/SC.2/2)

(dlscussion continued)

The CHAIRMAN agked the Sub-Committee to examine, paragraph by
paragreph, the draft joint resolution submitted by Belgiim, the United
Stoter, the Netherlands and the United Kingdom (A/C.3/315). It would be
possible -to oxamine the proposed qmendments to each.paragraph and to ask
Toir the ohinion of ‘tha’ ?epraqsntativo cfthe %ecretariat on.the points

“maer Clacusricn. each time  the-ficed for such opinion arose.

VLA gy e e o "

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) asked that, provided the ~+
New Zealand and Frénch ‘répresentatives were in agreémént; the Joint
proposal of thoge twé: delegations (a/c.3/sC.2/2) should” be considered
as an amendment.. FAt AL g ad A "

Mr. GRUMBACH (France) said that he would accept that sugges-
tion if, as he thought, it would help to hasten the proceedings.

.'jéfﬁer discussion of the method of work to be adoppgd, dﬁring

vhich Mr.‘PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) proposed td start by examination of.the
operative part of the draft Joint resolution of the four Powers, and
Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) suggested beginning
with the recital, the Cuban representative requested that the debate

on procedure should be closed.

At the request of the Chairman, Mr. HILL (Secretariat) informed
the Sub-Committee that the Fifth Committee had decided to confine its
remarks to article 9 until the Third Committee had put forward concrete
proposals concerning the measures which it advocated and the
administrative organization which it proposed to create.

Mr, WARREN (United States of America) stated that he saw no
reagon: why the Committée should not proceed immediately to' consider the
recital. '.The Sub<Committes would then go on t0 paragraph 1 and,
leaving asgidé pafagraphfa;“wéuld continue consideration of the draft
paragraph by ‘paregraph,” “When ‘the questions raised by paragraph T
had been'gettled; concrete proposals could be submitted to the Fifth ‘
Committee, whisch could be asked. for an “opinion ‘on that subJect 'Thel‘

Fifth Committee could then alsc express 'its views on paragraph 2.

ad /Mr, DAVIES



. AfC.3/sC.2/sR 6

Page 3 ;

_ Mr, DAVIES (Uhited Kingdom) asked that the motion for the
cloging of the debate on procedure, submitted by the Cuban representative,

should be put to the vote. "
The motion was adopted b3 9 votes to none, with 5 abstentions.

Mr, PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) requested thet ‘his proposal to begin
conulderation of the opermitive part of the draft resolutlon should be
put to the vote.

- The p;pponal was rejected bv 5 votes to 7 with 1 abstention.

Mr. WARREN (United States of America) pointed out that there
was no appreciable difference between the recitals of the two draft
regolutions. Paragraphs 1 and 3 of the recital of the Joinf French and
New Zealand resolution repeated in a shortened form the three
paragraphs of the recital of the draft resolution submitted by the four
Powers..‘ The essential difference lay in that in paragraph 2 the |

. French and New Zealand resolution indicated the total which was

. required, according to the report of the Acting Mediatbr. With

S

regard to that point, he preferred the resolution submitted by the four
Powerq, which provided that the General Assembly would ask Member States
to pay that sum, He thought that it would be preferable if the

recital did not mention the figure, since its place was in the operative
part. ,
l In conclusion he asked the representativesof France and

Néw Zealand to accept the recital of the four Power draft. . £ they

fagreed to do so, the Sub-Committee could pass on to consideration of

the Polish amendment.

/ . Mr. SUTCH. (New Zealand) rointed out the reasons which

‘prevented him from complying with the request of the United States

/ representative and which moved him to favour retention of paragraph 2

. of the New Zealand and French draft resolution. Tts authors had

mentioned a.date in that paragraph in order, that the Uhited Nations
might not find 1tself responsible for the care of 500 000 refugees
after August 1949. He was, however, perfectly willing to delete from
paragraph 2 the figure of $30,000,000, which had only been introduced
at the request of the French delegation. It would be sufficient to
mention a "considerable sum'.

_ He regretted thét the recital of the draft submitted by the four
Powers did not have the dignity befitting the resolutions of the
General Assembly. He thought that the wording of the Jolnt French
and New Zealand resolution was more‘reserved. A

ad /Mr. GRUMBACH



A/C.3/sC.2/SR 6
Page 4

’ Mr GRUMBACH (France) stated that the French and New Zealand
draft did not contain the quotatlonq which. the resolution of the four
Powers had taken from the Medlﬁtor’s report and from the ‘Supplementary
Report of .the Actlng Mediator becanse its authors thought that the
GeneralAgsembly»should not hidc behina the Mediator in order to Justlfy
itg desire to help the Pdleutlne refugees tefore the world.

- He admitted that that same reasoﬁ could be cited against .
paragraph 2 of the French and New Zealiand draft resqlution. Therefore,
for the sake pf agreement, e would not -oppose the deleﬁion of thdt
paragraph, if the NéﬁIZealahd répresentétive would consent to that.

- He wished, however, to retain the text of paragraph 1, which was more
conclse ‘than that of paragraphs 1 end 2 of:thé.draft résolution of the

four Powers.. The wording of paragraph 3 was identical in both drafts.

ANDRAQS Bey (Egypt) thought taat either one or otﬁer of the
recitalg should be adopted in its original form. He did not understand
why those, who wished to combine the two texts, desired to delete the
content of the gecond paragraph of the recitals_of.thé draft resolution
submitted by France and New Zealand (A/C.3/SC.2/2). He understood
; even. legs: why the representatives of those two countries had agreed

not to mention the sum vhich the Mediasor considered necessary for

. «relief to the Palestine refugees.

If that second raragraph were delcted, oa]y the mentlon of an
indefinite figure would remain in paragraph 3 of the 0perative clause
of draft resolution A/C.3/5C.2/2., The Sub-Committee was thus being
asked to initiate a fuil desbate on the wording of the various paragraphs
of a draft resolution, without deciding on the extent of the aid to
be granted.

It was perfectly obvioug that it was the Sub-Committee'!s task
to determine the extent of the assistence which the Palestine refugees
were to receive.

When political questions werc discussed, the Mediator'!s statements
were eloquently quoted; vwhen, however, it was a questlon of finance,

there was hesitation to accept his evidience.

dd



A/C.3.8C/SR 6
Page 5 -

Mr, DEHOUSSE (Belgium) pointed out that the recital should
take into account the reasons which had led' the Sub-Committee to
approve the measures menticned in the operative clause. It was
therefore loglcal to quote the Mediadtorts statements, and that had’
been done in the first two paragraphs of draft resolution A/C.3/3152

Mr. Dehousse thought that the sum assigned for aid to the refugees
should not be mentioned in the recital. He pointed out that, while
the French and New Zealand draft resolution stated the figure proposed
by the Mediator in the recital, 1t did not specify the total in the
operative clause, but spoke of a sum of "x" dollars; " He considered
* that the total involved should be indicated in the operative clause
of the draft resolution, and that seemcd to him another reason for
Agiving preference to the resclution submitted jointly by Belgium, the
Netherlands, the United Kingdom and the United States of Americe,

Mr. WARREN (United Statcs of Amorica) stressed the fact
that the Parliaments which would allocate funds for refugee relief,
would act in conformity with the rcsolution which the General Assembly
had adopted on that subject; those Parliaoments would, of course,-went
to know what was the basis of the General Asgembly's decision, It
| should be based on the two passages of the Mediator's report, which had
been quoted in draft resolution A/C,3/315; that fact should be taken
into account, - The second quotation of the first paragraph of the
recital rightly stresssd the urgent necessity of aid. He saw nothing
in the wording of the recitul to impair the dignity with which the
decisions of the General Assembly should be endowed; +the second recital
acquainted the reader with the situation; the third was almost identical
with the corresponding paragraph of thoe preamble proposed by France and
New Zealand in their draft resolution. it was true that the presamble
of the latter was shorter, but 1t was preciscly for that reason that it
did not say all that it shéuld and thet it did not give =11 the reasons

for the decision,

Mr, PEREZ CISNERCS (Cuba) asked thot the Committee should proce.ed,
to & discussion paragraph by paragrarh, =25 it had been decided from the
beginning, and that the debate on the preomble as a whole should be closed,
gince the delegations concerned had clrealy expressed their opinions.

By adopting resolution A/C.3/31%, the Assembly would indicete that it
considered the Mediator's statements trusitworthy.

The Cuban representative thought thot the Sub-Committee had met,
precisely, to form an opinion on the Mediator's evidence. The cﬁban
dd /delegation



A/c.3.éc]53.6
Page 6

delegation agreed with the analysis of the situatioh pregsented by
the Mediator. It thought, moreover, that, in the preambles of a
regsolution concerning assistance to be provided to refugees, it was
important to appeal to the conscience of the world.

Mr, Persz Cisneros would therefore vote for the first two
recitals of the draft resolution (A/C.3/315). The third récital
was almost identical in both ‘draft resolutions. .There should
thersfore not be any difficulty in adopting it.

He did not think that it was necessary to put the second recital
of the draft redolution into the preamble. He agreed with the Belgian
representative that its place was in the operative clause, since it
was the very aim of the resolution to define the total to be used in
aiding refugees. On no account shduld'fhe Committee be content with
an algebraical "x", =s New Zealand and France had been in the operative.
clause of their draft resolution, Here again, it was a matter of

trusting the estimates submitted by the Mediator.

Mr. GRUMBACH (Frence) gaid that the funds to be assigned for
refugee relief were represented by the letter "x" in the third
paragraph of the bperative clauze of the French and New Zealand draft
 resolution, becaﬁse, whon that resolution had been prepared, paragraphs
2 and 9 of resolution A/C.3/315 had boen referred to the Fifth
Cormittes, which was to make a decision on the point., ' He pointediout
that the letter "x" represented the sum which was to be taken from the
Working Capital Fund as an ndvance, and not the total required for
refugee reltief. Paragraph 3 of the oporative clause of the draft
resolution (A/C.3/SC.2/2) had boen preparcd in order to allow
Governments quickly to repay the United Nations treasury. It was
not certain when the sums to be obtained by voluntary contributions
destingd to finance the whole relief programme would allow repaymgnt
of tpé sum taken from the Working Capitel Fund.
J
Mr. SUTCH (New Zoaland) pointed out that the word "urges" at
the beginning of wthe English tranclation of the third paragraph of the
opeyative clause wf document A/C.3/SC.2/2, did mot correctly translate
the/idea which tha representatives of New Zealand and France wighed to
convey. They had wished to give an obligatory character to the
supplement.ary contiributions required from Member States in the third
paragrapll,  The Frewmch text began with the word "invites".

ad - /Mr. LUNDE



A/C.3.50/SR 6
Page 7

Mr. LUNDE (Norway) proposed a suspension of the meeting,

n application of article 107 of the rules of procedurs,

Mr, PEREZ CISNERCS (Cuba) asked for a roll-call tc be teken
on that proposal.

A volte was taken by roll-call as follows:

In favour: Bolivia, China, Norway, Now Zealand, Poland,
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics.

Against: Belgium, Cuba, I'rance, Egypt, India, the Netherlands,
the United Xingdom, the Unxtcd States of America,
Venezucla.

The proposal was rejected by § votes to 6.

Mr, DAVIES (Uni%ed Kingdem) asked for closure of the debate
and that the preamble of the joint draft resolution should be put to
the vote. '

The clogsurc of the debate was dscided upon by 12 votes to 3.

As the vote was being taken, Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics) pointed out that article 106 of the rules of
procedure peermitted two merbers to oppose the motion of closure. The
Chairman had procecded to the vote without giving the floor to those who
opposed thes closure of the dcbate.

Mr, SUTCH (New Zealand) agreed with the USSR ropresentative,
and statged that the decision that had been taken was the result of a

faulty agpplication of the rules of procedure.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that article 106 provided for two
speakoors to be allowsd to spesk on the closure of the debate in
oppo¢ition to that motion. He could only have given permission to

spealk, If scmebody had asked to speak.

Mr, DEHOUSSE (Belgium) supported the Chairman and stated that
the explanation of the rules of nroceduro which he had ngen was legally
cdrrect ‘ ‘

Mr, PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) was of the samc opinion.
da /Mr. PAVLOV



4/C.3.8C/SR 6
Page 8

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Ropublics) stated that
the motion for the closure could not apply to texts which had not yet
been studied, particularly to the toxt aubMittod by the Polish
delegation, It could only apply to the two Araft resoluticns which

the Sub-Committee had considercd during the meetlng

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) s2id that, in proposing the closure
of the deobate, he had not wished to prevent the discussion of texts which
had not yet been studied, ,

Having heard the representatives of the Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics, the United Kingdom, Poland, Cuba and Belgium, the Chairman
gtated that the debate was closed only on the preamble of the two draft
resolutions which the Sub-Committee had studied. It remained open cn
the texts which had not yet been discussed, particularly on the amendment
submitted by the Polish delegation (4/C.3/315).

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) asked that the first three paragraphs,
constituting the proamble of the draft resolution (4/C.3/315), should be
put to the vote. If that resclution was adopted, there would be no
need to vote on the preamble to the draft rssolution submitted by
France and New Zealand.  (A/C.3/SC 2/2,.

Mr. GRUMBACH (France) and Mr, SUTCHE (New Zealand) objected

to that interpretation,

Mr. GRUMBACH (France) pointed out thet he had agreed to
consider the joint French and New Zealand proposal as an emendment to the
‘joint draft resolution of the four Powers (A/C 3/315. .

There was o discuseion on whether the draft resolutisn should be

considered as an amendment or as an independent resolution.

The CHATRMAN announced that in virtue of rule 82 of the rules @f
procedure the draft resolution submitted by France and New Zealand could
not be considercd 2s an amendment. '

It would theréfore be necessary to vote first on the draft resolution
A/C 3/Jl5 ) which had been first submitted, then procced to a vote on the
other (A/C.3/SC.2/2) and finally establish o definite text by amalgamating

the parts of the two resolutions which had beon adopted.

'‘Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) remarked that
the second recital of the draft resolution of France and New Zealand cited
AA /u fipare



A/C.3.SC/SR 6
Page 9

a figure whiéh could only be Jjustified if the decision to appoint
fifty officials khed already been taken. It was to the nomination of
those officials that the difference between the figure of $30,000,000
cited in the preamble of the draft resolution (A/C.3/SC.2/2) end the
$29,500,000 mentioned in the scecond paragraph of the operative clause
of the draft resolution (A/C.3/315) must be imputed. A decision on
the appointment of these officials could only be taken after obtaining
budget estimates in accordance with rule 142 of the rules of procedure.
He therefore proposed that that paragraph should be referred to the
TPifth Committee,

Tho CHAIRMAN having proposed to adjourn the debate, Mr. DAVIES
(United‘Kingdom) urged that the Sub-Cormittee should not adjourn, after
such a long debaté, before reaching a decision on the first three .

paragraphs of the prsamble (A/C.3/3l5).

Mr. PAVLOV (Uniocn of Soviet Sosizlist Republics) requested a
vote paragraph by paragraph, and Mr. GRUMBACH (France) asked. for a
separate vots on the first two lines down to the words "immediate urgency".
The first two lines of the first peragraph of the draft resolution

(A/C.3/315) down to the words "irmediate urgency", were unanimously

adcpted.
"' The remeinder of the first paragraph was adopted by 11 votes to 1,

‘with 2 abstentions. o

The second paragraph of the preamble was adopted by 11 votes to 1,

with 2 abstentions,

Mr., PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed :out
that the English text of the third poragreph spoke of "minimum conditions"
whereas the French text spcke of "conditions essentielles". He asked the
Sub-Ccrmittee to meke the French text conform with the English text. .
Moroover, the Russian translation of the word "cssentielles" led one to
believe that a condition concerned with the re-establishment of peace was

in quogtion.

The CHATRMAN pointcd out that the word "essentielles" correctly

translated into French the idea expressced by the Englisch text.

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) having declared himself rsady to
accept the word "essentizl" in the English text, Mr. DEHOUSSE (Belgium)
formally proposed that that exprogsion should be used in both texts, |
substituting "essential” for "minimum" in the BEnglish text.

ad J¥r. BAVLOV



alc.3 SC/SR 6
P";u

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialiet Republics) explained
that that proposal placed him in an even rore difficult position,
since he wished, on the coatrary, to make the French text conform with
the original English, which he considored corrcct. It would bevtruly
absurd tc say that the dissribution of aid o tho refugees would result
in hagtening thc vacification of Dalcstlno

It was not correct to say thab by alleviating the cenditions of
starvation and distress aniong the Palestinian refugees, a condition
essential to tho successy of the United lintions offorts to re-establish
peacc in that country was being fulfilled.

The USSR delegabtion might strongly opposc the last paragraph for
roasong of substance, A11 that could be said of the assistance given
to the refugecs was, as the Inglish text said, that it was one of the

minirmm conditions. In fact, the aid 4id not deal directly with the

problem of the vc-sstablishnment of peacc; +ihe present situation in
Palestine and, in particular, the ccondition of the refugees was due to
the very absence of poacs. In crdor to be logical, the problecm should

be stated in oxactly the opposite way. N

™o CHATRMAN announced.that the French and Egyptian,representaf

tives agreed to the use of the.word "minir:? 1w “ic French text. He

put to the vote the third paragraph of the recitals of the draft

resolution (A/C.3/315), 1% being understood that the French text would raad:

(=

. . . ¥ . N
"considerant que lturc des conditicas minima du succés"

Vr., DFTIOUSSE (Bel@ium) said that. vhile accepting the word
"minima", he did not in any way consider that the third paragraph would
be absurd if *ho word "essentielles™ wevre used, but he would not go into
an explanation cn that point in order not to prolong the debate.

Mr, SUTCE (Wew Zealend) éaid there was no nced to vote on
paragrephs 1 and 3 of the recitals of the draft resolution presented
jointly by his delogabion and that of Frence (A/C.3/SC.2/2), but he
requested a vote on the se ﬂnd paragrapn of that resolution.

After a'brief discugsion, it was agrcod that, if the second
paragraph was gdopted, the place in which it should be inserted would
bo decided after a decisior had been taken on the cmendment submitted
by the Polish delegation.
ai ' ' /32, PAVLOV



A/C.3.8C/SR 6
Page 11

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) repeated
that o decisicn could not be taken on a text mentioning the figure
of $30,000,000 because the mention of that figure was equivalent to
aying that the Sub-Committee accepted among other things the sum of
$500,000 for administrative exponses.
As he had said before, rule 142 of the rules of procedure should
be applied and the paragraph should be referred to the Fifth Committee

for study.

The CHAIRMAN, on a motion for adjournment, applied rule 107
of the rules of proccedurs.

It was decided to adjourn.

The meeting rose at 8,30 p.m.






